
 

Area 1 

Mickey Thayer 

Area 2 

Mary Gonzales-Gomez 

Area 3 

Tawny Robinson  

Area 4 

Adam T. Medeiros 

Area 5 

Alicia Ramirez 

 
Kings County Board of Education 

Regular Meeting 

Wednesday, April 13, 2022 

Kings County Office of Education, 1144 W. Lacey Blvd., Hanford, CA 93230 

4:00 p.m. 
 
 

1. Call to Order ~ President Robinson 

2. Pledge of Allegiance ~ President Robinson 

 
COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC 
 

Public comment on any item of interest to the public that is within the Board’s jurisdiction will be heard. 
The Board may limit comment to no more than 3 minutes and the total time for public input 

on an agenda item shall not exceed 20 minutes. 
 
ACTION: 
 
3. Approve Minutes of March 9, 2022, Board Study Session ~ President Robinson (Page 1) 

4. Approve Minutes of March 9, 2022, Regular Meeting ~ President Robinson (Pages 2-3) 

5. Approve Disclosure of Collective Bargaining Agreements for 2022-23 & 2023-24 Fiscal Years ~ Jamie Dial 
(Pages 4-6) 

6. Approve JC Montgomery School Calendar 2021-22 (Amended) ~ Lisa Horne (Pages 7-9) 

7. Approve KCOE Calendar Packet 2022-23 ~ Lisa Horne (Pages 10-25) 

8. Approve A-G Completion of Improvement Grant Plan ~ Joy Santos (Pages 26-29) 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
1. Review Board Policy with Administrative Regulation #5141.52 Suicide Prevention (1st reading) ~ Joy 

Santos (Pages 30-34) 

2. Superintendent’s Report ~ Todd Barlow 
 

COMMENTS FROM THE BOARD 
 
 

Coming Events 

Next County Board Meeting: May 11, 2022 

KCSB Scholarship Fundraiser ~ April 21, 2022 

 



1



2



3



4



5



6



7



8



9



COVER SHEET 
FOR 

BOARD Action Item 
 

 
TOPIC: KCOE Calendar Packet 2022 - 2023 
 
ISSUE: Board approval is required for the JC Montgomery School 

student calendar. 
 

BACKGROUND: The administrative team presents the 2022 – 2023 KCOE 
calendar packet for Board approval and information. The 
most significant change to calendars for the new school 
year is the inclusion of Juneteenth as a new holiday. 

 
RESOURCE: Lisa Horne, Assistant Superintendent Human Resources  

 Kings County Office of Education 
 1144 West Lacey Boulevard 
 Hanford, CA 93230 

 Lisa.horne@kingscoe.org 
 

RECOMMENDATION: The administration recommends approval. 
 

 

10



���������
	
		���	
	

11



 

 

  Calendar Type  Program  Resource 

1  Work Calendar  260 day employees master calendar 
 

Lisa Horne, HR 

2  Calendar Updates  Modified Office Closure, Early release, 
Holidays, and other important calendar dates 

Lisa Horne, HR 

3  Shelly Baird School   Student instructional days, Teacher and 
instructional assistant work days  

Rebecca Jensen or 
Brooke Warkentin, 
Special Ed 

4  JC Montgomery School   Student instructional days  Joy Santos or Elizabeth 
Norris, Ed Services 

5  Kings Kids Infant Program   SELPA Infant program services 
 

Courtney Coehlo, SELPA 

6  State Preschool Program   Preschool student instructional days and staff 
work days 

Rebecca Villa or 
Marlene Tapia, ECE 

7  Family Resource Centers  
 

Family Resource Center Programs  Rebecca Villa, ECE 

8  Districts  All Kings County school districts school year 
summary 

Crystal Marroquin, HR 

 

12



     Employee Name: __________________________    Employee ID #: ________________________

     Job Title: ________________________________    Department: ___________________________

Work Day:   Holiday:   Modified Office Closure (MOC):    Equalization: E

S M T W Th F S S M T W Th F S S M T W Th F S S M T W Th F S
1 2 1 2 3 4 5 6 1 2 3 1

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
10 11 12 13 14 15 16 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 9 10 11 12 13 14 15
17 18 19 20 21 22 23 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 16 17 18 19 20 21 22
24 25 26 27 28 29 30 28 29 30 31 25 26 27 28 29 30 23 24 25 26 27 28 29
31 30 31

Holidays: 1 Holidays: 0 Holidays: 1 Holidays: 0
Scheduled: 20 Scheduled: 23 Scheduled: 21 Scheduled: 21

S M T W Th F S S M T W Th F S S M T W Th F S S M T W Th F S
1 2 3 4 5 1 2 3 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 1 2 3 4

6 7 8 9 10 11 12 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 5 6 7 8 9 10 11
13 14 15 16 17 18 19 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 12 13 14 15 16 17 18
20 21 22 23 24 25 26 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 19 20 21 22 23 24 25
27 28 29 30 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 29 30 31 26 27 28

MOC: 3
Holidays: 3 Holidays: 3 Holidays: 2 Holidays: 1
Scheduled: 19 Scheduled: 16 Scheduled: 20 Scheduled: 19

S M T W Th F S S M T W Th F S S M T W Th F S S M T W Th F S
1 2 3 4 1 1 2 3 4 5 6 1 2 3

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 2 3 4 5 6 E 8 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
12 13 14 15 16 17 18 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 11 12 13 14 15 16 17
19 20 21 22 23 24 25 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 18 19 20 21 22 23 24
26 27 28 29 30 31 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 28 29 30 31 25 26 27 28 29 30

30
Equalization: 1

Holidays:  0 Holidays: 1 Holidays: 1 Holidays: 1
Scheduled: 23 Scheduled: 18 Scheduled: 22 Scheduled: 21

My work hours are from am/pm to am/pm
      (Employees MUST work their normal assigned hours and days ONLY unless pre-approved by their manager) 

My lunch time is from am/pm to am/pm

Employee Signature________________________________           Date __________

Manager Signature ________________________________           Date __________

Notes: _________________________________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________________________________

Cabinet reviewed date: __________ Superintendent approved date: __________

      (lunch time MUST be taken by the 5th hour for 8 hour employees and by the 4th hour for 6.5 hour employees)

NOVEMBER JANUARYDECEMBER

SEPTEMBERJULY OCTOBER

JUNEMARCH MAYAPRIL

FEBRUARY

AUGUST

Work Calendar 2022 ‐ 2023

I:\Calendars\2022-2023\22-23 Work Day Calendar 13



 
2022 ‐ 2023 Work Year 

Modified Office Closure and Other Calendar Information 

We will be continuing with our Modified Office Closure (MOC) plan in the 2022‐2023 school 

year. It will include weekdays that fall between December 25th and December 31st.  

On these MOC days, all staff, unless specifically notified by their manager to the contrary, will 

be required to be off work. (There may be a few specific employees who will be required to work on 

the MOC days to conduct necessary functions, such as payroll. Those employees will be notified and will 

work with their manager to set their schedule/calendar.) 

Staff who work less than 260 days per year should schedule the MOC days as a non‐scheduled 

day, staff who work 260 days, will need to plan to use vacation time for the MOC days. All KCOE 

facilities/offices will be closed to the public on MOC days. 

The Modified Office Closure dates for the 2022 – 2023 School Year are as follows: 

Tuesday, December 27, Wednesday, December 28, Thursday, December 29 

December 22 and January 3 will be the days used in consideration of classified employees 

required to be in paid status during any portion of the working day immediately preceding or 

succeeding the holidays observed on December 23, 26, 30, and January 2. 

For your convenience, other important calendar dates / holiday observations for the 2022‐2023 
school year are included below: 

Monday, July 4, 2022  Independence Day    Monday, Jan. 16, 2023  Dr. Martin Luther King Day 
Monday, Sept. 5, 2022  Labor Day    Monday, Feb. 20, 2023  Washington Day 
Friday, Nov. 11, 2022  Veteran's Day    Monday, Feb. 13, 2023  Lincoln Day (obs) (Baird) 
Thursday, Nov. 24, 2022  Thanksgiving Day    Friday, April 7, 2023  Equalization (non‐scheduled day) 
Friday, Nov. 25, 2022  Admission Day    Sunday, April 9, 2023  Easter Sunday (not a paid holiday) 
Friday, Dec. 23, 2022  Christmas Eve    Monday, April 10, 2023  Lincoln Day (obs) (all except Baird) 
Monday, Dec. 26, 2022  Christmas    Monday, May 29, 2023  Memorial Day 
Friday, Dec. 30, 2022  New Year’s Eve    Monday, June 19, 2023  Juneteenth 
Monday, Jan. 2, 2023  New Year's Day       
        Holidays per Ed Code 37220

 
The Superintendent has declared a common 1-hour early release day before Thanksgiving 
week, winter, and spring recess for all students and staff to be observed at the end of the 
regular work day. Those early release days are designated as the following: 

Nov. 18, 2022, Dec. 16, 2022, March 31, 2023 
 

Only staff actually working ‘in the seat’ at the designated time of the early release on 
the designated day will be released from work 1-hour earlier than their normal. 

14



 

 
 

Student Instructional Days 180, Teacher/Aide Work Days 186 (180 student instructional days + 6 non‐instructional workdays) 

     

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

   

JULY 
4 Extended School Year Days 

Monday  Tuesday  Wednesday  Thursday  Friday 

ESY = Extended School Year Program  1 
ESY 

4 
Independence 

Day 

5 
ESY 

6 
ESY 

7 
ESY 

8 

11  12  13  14  15 

18  19  20  21  22 

25  26 
 

27  28  29 

    School in Session                 Non‐School Day / Holiday          Extended School Year                            Superintendent/Board Approved: 

AUGUST 
16 School Days 

Monday  Tuesday  Wednesday  Thursday  Friday 

1  2  3 
Teacher Work 

Day 

4 
Teacher Work 

Day

5 
Teacher Work 

Day

8 
Teacher Work 

Day

9 
Teacher Work 

Day

10 
First Day of 
School 

11  12 

15 
Preschool 

students first day

16  17  18  19 

22  23  24  25  26 

29  30  31   

SEPTEMBER 
21 School Days 

Monday  Tuesday  Wednesday  Thursday  Friday 

  1  2 

5 
Labor Day 

6  7  8  9 

12  13  14  15  16 

19  20  21  22  23 

26  27  28  29  30 

 

OCTOBER 
20 School Days 

Monday  Tuesday  Wednesday  Thursday  Friday 

3  4  5  6  7 

10  11  12  13  14 
End of 1st Quarter

17 
Teacher Work 

Day

18  19  20  21 

24  25  26  27  28 

31   

DECEMBER 
12 School Days 

Monday  Tuesday  Wednesday  Thursday  Friday 

  1  2 

5  6  7  8  9 

12  13  14  15  16 
End 1st Semester 
1 Hour Early Out

19  20  21  22  23 

26  27  28  29  30 

NOVEMBER 
16 School Days 

Monday  Tuesday  Wednesday  Thursday  Friday 

  1  2  3  4 

7  8  9  10 
 

11  

Veteran’s Day 

14  15  16  17  18 
1 Hour Early Out 

21  22  23  24  25 

28  29  30   

**************************Thanksgiving Recess************************ 
**************************Winter Recess ************************** 

**************************Winter Recess ************************** 

Shelly Baird School Calendar 
2022 ‐ 2023 

***New Teacher Orientation*** 

15



 

 
 

Student Instructional Days 180, Teacher/Aide Work Days 186 (180 student instructional days + 6 non‐instructional workdays) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

   

JUNE 
2 Regular School Days/16 ESY Days 

Monday  Tuesday  Wednesday  Thursday  Friday 

ESY = Extended School Year Program  1  2 
Last Day of 
School 

5  6  7 
ESY teacher prep 

8 
ESY 

9 
ESY 

12 
ESY 

13 
ESY 

14 
ESY 

15 
ESY 

16 
ESY 

19 
Juneteenth 

20 
ESY 

21 
ESY 

22 
ESY 

23 
ESY 

26 
ESY 

27 
ESY 

28 
ESY 

29 
ESY 

30 
ESY 

JANUARY 
16 School Days 

Monday  Tuesday  Wednesday  Thursday  Friday 

2  3  4  5  6 

9  10  11  12  13 

16 
Dr. Martin Luther 

King Day 

17  18  19  20 

23  24  25  26  27 

30  31   

FEBRUARY 
18 School Days 

Monday  Tuesday  Wednesday  Thursday  Friday 

  1  2  3 

6  7  8  9  10 

13 
Lincoln Day (obs) 

14  15  16  17 

20 
Washington Day 

21  22  23  24 

27  28   

MARCH 
23 School Days 

Monday  Tuesday  Wednesday  Thursday  Friday 

    1  2  3 

6  7  8  9  10 

13  14  15  16  17 
End 3rd Quarter 

20  21  22  23  24 

27  28  29  30  31 
1 Hour Early Out 

 

APRIL 
14 School Days 

Monday  Tuesday  Wednesday  Thursday  Friday 

3  4  5  6  7 

10  11  12  13  14 
 

17  18  19  20  21 

24  25  26  27  28 

 

MAY 
22 School Days 

Monday  Tuesday  Wednesday  Thursday  Friday 

1  2  3  4  5 

8  9  10  11  12 

15 
Preschool 

students last day 

16  17  18  19 

22  23  24  25  26 

29 
Memorial Day 

30  31   

************************Spring Recess ************************ 

******************Winter Recess Continued ******************** 

Shelly Baird School Calendar
2022 ‐ 2023 

16



 

 
 

Student Instructional Days 231, Teacher Work Days 217 (214 student instructional days & 4 non‐instructional workdays) 
 

     

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

   

JULY 
19 School Days 

Monday  Tuesday  Wednesday  Thursday  Friday 

  1  

Teacher work day

4 
Independence 

Day 

5 
First student day 

6  7  8 

11  12  13  14  15 

18  19  20  21  22 

25  26  27  28  29 

    School in Session                 Non‐School Day / Holiday            Superintendent/Board Approved: 

AUGUST 
22 School Days 

Monday  Tuesday  Wednesday  Thursday  Friday 

1  2  3 
Teacher work day 

 

4 
 

5 
 

8 
 

9 
 

10 
 

11  12 

15  16  17  18  19 

22  23  24  25  26 

29 
 

30  31   

SEPTEMBER 
21 School Days 

Monday  Tuesday  Wednesday  Thursday  Friday 

  1  2 

5 
Labor Day 

6  7  8  9 

12  13  14  15  16 

19  20  21  22  23 
End of 1st Quarter

26  27  28  29  30 

 

OCTOBER 
21 School Days 

Monday  Tuesday  Wednesday  Thursday  Friday 

3  4  5  6  7 

10  11  12  13  14 
 

17 
 

18  19  20  21 

24  25  26  27  28 

31   

DECEMBER 
12 School Days 

Monday  Tuesday  Wednesday  Thursday  Friday 

  1  2 

5  6  7  8  9 

12  13  14  15 
End 2nd Quarter 

16 
1 Hour Early Out 

19  20  21  22  23 

26  27  28  29  30 

NOVEMBER 
19 School Days 

Monday  Tuesday  Wednesday  Thursday  Friday 

  1  2  3  4 

7  8  9  10 
 

11  

Veteran’s Day 

14  15  16  17  18 
1 Hour Early Out 

21  22  23 
 

24  25 

28  29  30   

****Thanksgiving Recess*** **************************Winter Recess ************************** 

**************************Winter Recess ************************** 

J.C. Montgomery School Calendar 
2022 ‐ 2023 

17



 

 
 

Student Instructional Days 231, Teacher Work Days 217 (214 student instructional days & 4 non‐instructional workdays) 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

   

JUNE 
20 School Days 

Monday  Tuesday  Wednesday  Thursday  Friday 

  1  2 
 

5  6  7  8  9 

12  13  14  15  16 

19 
Juneteenth 

20  21  22  23 

26  27  28  29  

End 4th Quarter 
Last student day 

30 
Teacher work day

JANUARY 
19 School Days 

Monday  Tuesday  Wednesday  Thursday  Friday 

2 
New Year’s Day 

Holiday 

3 
Teacher work day 

4  5  6 

9  10  11  12  13 

16 
Martin Luther 

King Day 

17  18  19  20 

23  24  25  26  27 

30  31   

FEBRUARY 
19 School Days 

Monday  Tuesday  Wednesday  Thursday  Friday 

  1  2  3 

6  7  8  9  10 

13 
 

14  15  16  17 

20 
Washington Day 

21  22  23  24 

27  28   

MARCH 
23 School Days 

Monday  Tuesday  Wednesday  Thursday  Friday 

    1  2  3 

6  7  8  9  10 

13  14  15  16  17 
 

20  21  22  23  24 
End 3rd Quarter 

27  28  29  30  31 
1 Hour Early Out 

 

APRIL 
14 School Days 

Monday  Tuesday  Wednesday  Thursday  Friday 

3  4  5  6  7 

10 
Lincoln Day (obs) 

11  12  13  14 
 

17  18  19  20  21 

24  25  26  27  28 

 

MAY 
22 School Days 

Monday  Tuesday  Wednesday  Thursday  Friday 

1  2  3  4  5 

8  9  10  11  12 

15  16  17  18  19 

22  23  24  25  26 

29 
Memorial Day 

30  31   

************************Spring Recess ************************ 

J.C. Montgomery School Calendar 
2022 ‐ 2023 

18



 

 
 

 

 

     

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

   

JULY 
 

Monday  Tuesday  Wednesday  Thursday  Friday 

  1 
 

4 
Independence 

Day 

5 
 

6 
 

7 
 

8 

11  12  13  14  15 

18  19  20  21  22 

25  26  27  28  29 

         Infant Services in Session            Non‐Service Day/ Holiday                Superintendent/Board Approved: 

AUGUST 
 

Monday  Tuesday  Wednesday  Thursday  Friday 

1 
***** 

2 
***** 

3 
Teacher In 
Service Days 

4 
***** 

5 
***** 

8 
 

9 
 

10 
 

11  12 

15 
 

16  17  18  19 

22  23  24  25  26 

29  30  31   

SEPTEMBER 
 

Monday  Tuesday  Wednesday  Thursday  Friday 

  1  2 

5 
Labor Day 

6  7  8  9 

12  13  14  15  16 

19  20  21  22  23 

26  27  28  29  30 

 

OCTOBER 
 

Monday  Tuesday  Wednesday  Thursday  Friday 

3  4  5  6  7 

10 
 

11  12  13  14 
 

17 
Teacher  

 In Service Day

18  19  20  21 

24  25  26  27  28 

31   

DECEMBER 
 

Monday  Tuesday  Wednesday  Thursday  Friday 

  1  2 

5  6  7  8  9 

12  13  14  15  16 
1 Hour Early Out 

19  20  21  22  23 

26  27  28  29  30 

NOVEMBER 
 

Monday  Tuesday  Wednesday  Thursday  Friday 

  1  2  3  4 

7  8  9  10 
 

11  

Veteran’s Day 

14  15  16  17  18 
1 Hour Early Out 

21 
 

22  23  24  25 

28  29  30   

*********************Thanksgiving Recess************************ 
**************************Winter Recess ************************** 

**************************Winter Recess ************************** 

Kings Kids Infant Program Calendar 
2022 ‐ 2023 

19



 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

   

JUNE 
 

Monday  Tuesday  Wednesday  Thursday  Friday 

  1 
Summer Break 

2 
Summer Break 

5  6  7  8  9 

12  13  14  15  16 

19 
Juneteenth 

20  21  22  23 

26  27  28  29  30 

JANUARY 
 

Monday  Tuesday  Wednesday  Thursday  Friday 

2  3  4  5  6 

9  10  11  12  13 

16 
Martin Luther 

King Day 

17  18  19  20 

23  24  25  26  27 

30  31   

FEBRUARY 
 

Monday  Tuesday  Wednesday  Thursday  Friday 

  1  2  3 

6  7  8  9  10 

13 
 

14  15  16  17 

20 
Washington Day 

21  22  23  24 

27  28   

MARCH 
 

Monday  Tuesday  Wednesday  Thursday  Friday 

    1  2  3 

6  7  8  9  10 

13  14  15 
Teacher In 
Service Day 

16  17 
 

20  21  22  23  24 

27  28  29  30  31 
1 Hour Early Out 

 

APRIL 
 

Monday  Tuesday  Wednesday  Thursday  Friday 

3  4  5  6  7 

10  11  12  13  14 
 

17  18  19  20  21 

24  25  26  27  28 

 

MAY 
 

Monday  Tuesday  Wednesday  Thursday  Friday 

1  2  3  4  5 
 

8  9  10  11  12 

15 
 

16  17  18  19 

22  23  24  25  26 

29 
Memorial Day 

30 
Summer Break 

31 
Summer Break 

 

************************Spring Recess ************************ 

******************Winter Recess Continued ******************** 

Kings Kids Infant Program Calendar 
2022 ‐ 2023 

20



 

 
 

 

     

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

   

JULY 
 

Monday  Tuesday  Wednesday  Thursday  Friday 

  1 
 

4 
Independence 

Day 

5 
 

6 
 

7 
 

8 

11  12  13  14  15 

18  19  20  21  22 

25  26  27  28  29 

    Programs in Session            Program Closed/ Holiday                    Superintendent/Board Approved: 

AUGUST 
 

Monday  Tuesday  Wednesday  Thursday  Friday 

1  2  3 
Welcome Back 

All staff work day 

4 
 

5 
 

8 
Teacher work day 

 

9 
Teacher work day

10 
First day of 
School 

11  12 

15 
 

16  17  18  19 

22  23  24  25  26 

29  30  31   

SEPTEMBER 
 

Monday  Tuesday  Wednesday  Thursday  Friday 

  1  2 

5 
Labor Day 

6  7  8  9 

12  13  14  15  16 

19  20  21  22  23 

26  27  28  29  30 

 

OCTOBER 
 

Monday  Tuesday  Wednesday  Thursday  Friday 

3  4  5  6  7 

10 
All staff PD day 

11  12  13  14 
 

17 
 

18  19  20  21 

24  25  26  27  28 

31   

DECEMBER 
 

Monday  Tuesday  Wednesday  Thursday  Friday 

  1  2 

5  6  7  8  9 

12  13  14  15  16 
1 Hour Early Out 

19  20  21  22  23 

26  27  28  29  30 

NOVEMBER 
 

Monday  Tuesday  Wednesday  Thursday  Friday 

  1  2  3  4 

7  8  9  10 
 

11  

Veteran’s Day 

14  15  16  17  18 
1 Hour Early Out 

21 
Parent/Teacher 
Conferences 

22  23  24  25 

28  29  30   

*********************Thanksgiving Recess************************ 
**************************Winter Recess ************************** 

**************************Winter Recess ************************** 

State Preschool Calendar 
2022 ‐ 2023 

21



 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

   

JUNE 
 

Monday  Tuesday  Wednesday  Thursday  Friday 

  1 
Last day of school

2 
Teacher work day 

 

5 
Teacher work day

6  7  8  9 

12  13  14  15  16 

19 
Juneteenth 

20  21  22  23 

26  27  28  29  30 

JANUARY 
 

Monday  Tuesday  Wednesday  Thursday  Friday 

2  3  4  5  6 

9  10  11  12  13 

16 
Martin Luther 

King Day 

17  18  19  20 

23  24  25  26  27 

30  31   

FEBRUARY 
 

Monday  Tuesday  Wednesday  Thursday  Friday 

  1  2  3 

6  7  8  9  10 

13 
All staff PD Day 

14  15  16  17 

20 
Washington Day 

21  22  23  24 

27  28   

MARCH 
 

Monday  Tuesday  Wednesday  Thursday  Friday 

    1  2  3 

6  7  8  9  10 

13  14  15  16  17 
 

20  21  22  23  24 

27  28  29  30  31 
1 Hour Early Out 

 

APRIL 
 

Monday  Tuesday  Wednesday  Thursday  Friday 

3  4  5  6  7 

10  11  12  13  14 
 

17  18  19  20  21 

24  25  26  27  28 

 

MAY 
 

Monday  Tuesday  Wednesday  Thursday  Friday 

1  2  3  4  5 
Parent/Teacher 
Conferences 

8  9  10  11  12 

15 
 

16  17  18  19 

22  23  24  25  26 

29 
Memorial Day 

30  31   

************************Spring Recess ************************ 

******************Winter Recess Continued ******************** 

State Preschool Calendar 
2022 ‐ 2023 

22



 

 
 

 

     

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

   

JULY 
 

Monday  Tuesday  Wednesday  Thursday  Friday 

  1 
 

4 
Independence 

Day 

5 
 

6 
 

7 
 

8 

11  12  13  14  15 

18  19  20  21  22 

25  26  27  28  29 

    Program in Session                 Program Closed/ Holiday                    Superintendent/Board 

A d

AUGUST 
 

Monday  Tuesday  Wednesday  Thursday  Friday 

1  2  3 
Welcome Back 

4 
 

5 
 

8 
 

9 
 

10 
 

11  12 

15 
 

16  17  18  19 

22  23  24  25  26 

29  30  31   

SEPTEMBER 
 

Monday  Tuesday  Wednesday  Thursday  Friday 

  1  2 

5 
Labor Day 

6  7  8  9 

12  13  14  15  16 

19  20  21  22  23 

26  27  28  29  30 

 

OCTOBER 
 

Monday  Tuesday  Wednesday  Thursday  Friday 

3  4  5  6  7 

10  11  12  13  14 
 

17 
 

18  19  20  21 

24  25  26  27  28 

31   

DECEMBER 
 

Monday  Tuesday  Wednesday  Thursday  Friday 

  1  2 

5  6  7  8  9 

12  13  14  15  16 
1 Hour Early Out 

19  20  21  22  23 

26  27  28  29  30 

NOVEMBER 
 

Monday  Tuesday  Wednesday  Thursday  Friday 

  1  2  3  4 

7  8  9  10 
 

11  

Veteran’s Day 

14  15  16  17  18 
1 Hour Early Out 

21  22  23  24  25 

28  29  30   

**************************Thanksgiving Recess************************ 
**************************Winter Recess ************************** 

**************************Winter Recess ************************** 

Family Resource Centers (FRC) Calendar 
2022 ‐ 2023 

23



 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

   

JUNE 
 

Monday  Tuesday  Wednesday  Thursday  Friday 

  1  2 
 

5  6  7  8  9 

12  13  14  15  16 

19 
Juneteenth 

20  21  22  23 

26  27  28  29  30 

JANUARY 
 

Monday  Tuesday  Wednesday  Thursday  Friday 

2  3  4  5  6 

9  10  11  12  13 

16 
Martin Luther 

King Day 

17  18  19  20 

23  24  25  26  27 

30  31   

FEBRUARY 
 

Monday  Tuesday  Wednesday  Thursday  Friday 

  1  2  3 

6  7  8  9  10 

13 
 

14  15  16  17 

20 
Washington Day 

21  22  23  24 

27  28   

MARCH 
 

Monday  Tuesday  Wednesday  Thursday  Friday 

    1  2  3 

6  7  8  9  10 

13  14  15  16  17 
 

20  21  22  23  24 

27  28  29  30  31 
1 Hour Early Out 

 

APRIL 
 

Monday  Tuesday  Wednesday  Thursday  Friday 

3  4  5  6  7 

10  11  12  13  14 
 

17  18  19  20  21 

24  25  26  27  28 

 

MAY 
 

Monday  Tuesday  Wednesday  Thursday  Friday 

1  2  3  4  5 

8  9  10  11  12 

15 
 

16  17  18  19 

22  23  24  25  26 

29 
Memorial Day 

30  31   

************************Spring Recess ************************ 

******************Winter Recess Continued ******************** 

Family Resource Centers (FRC) Calendar 
2022 ‐ 2023 

24



 

     

                                   
District 

Opening 
Date 

Labor 
Day 

Columbus 
Day 

Veteran’s 
Day 

Thanks-
giving 

Winter 
Recess 

MLK 
Day 

Lincoln’s 
B-Day 

President’s 
Day 

Spring 
Recess 

Memorial 
Day 

Closing 
Date 

Total 
Days 

Taught 

ARMONA Aug 9 Sept 5 N/A Nov 11 Nov 21-25 Dec 19- Jan 6 Jan 16 Feb 13 Feb 20 April 3 - 7 May 29 June 1 180 

CENTRAL Aug 10 Sept 5 Oct 10 Nov 11 Nov 21-25 Dec 19 - Jan 6 Jan 16 N/A Feb 20 April 3 - 10 May 29 June 2 180 

HANFORD ELEMENTARY Aug 9 Sept 5 N/A Nov 11 Nov 23-25 Dec 19  - Jan 6 Jan 16 Feb 13 Feb 20 April 3 - 10 May 29 June 2 180 

ISLAND Aug 9 Sept 5 Oct 10 Nov 11 Nov 21-25 Dec 19 – Jan 6 Jan 16 N/A Feb 20 April 3 - 10 May 29 June 1 180 

KINGS RIVER-HARDWICK Aug 11 Sept 5 N/A Nov 11 Nov 21-25 Dec 19– Jan 6 Jan 16 Feb 13 Feb 20 April 3 - 10 May 29 June 2 180 

KIT CARSON Aug 10 Sept 5 N/A Nov 11 Nov 21-25 Dec 19- Jan 6 Jan 16 Feb 13 Feb 20 April 3 – 10 May 29 June 2 180 

LAKESIDE Aug 11 Sept 5 N/A Nov 11 Nov 21-25 Dec 19 - Jan 6 Jan 16 Feb 13 Feb 20 April 3 - 10 May 29 June 2 180 

LEMOORE ELEMENTARY Aug 8 Sept 5 Oct 10 Nov  11 Nov 21-25 Dec 19  - Jan 6 Jan 16 N/A Feb 20 April 3 - 10 May 29 June 1 180 

PIONEER Aug 10 Sept 5 N/A Nov 11 Nov 23-25 Dec 19 - Jan 6 Jan 16 Feb 13 Feb 20 April 3 - 10 May 29 June 2 180 

HANFORD HIGH Aug 11 Sept 5 N/A Nov 11 Nov 23-25 Dec 19 – Jan 6 Jan 16 Feb  13 Feb 20 April 3 - 10 May 29 June 2 180 

LEMOORE HIGH Aug 10 Sept 5 Oct 10 Nov 11 Nov 21-25 Dec 19 – Jan 6 Jan 16 N/A Feb 20 April 3 - 10 May 29 June 1 180 

CORCORAN UNIFIED Aug 10 Sept 5 N/A Nov 11 Nov 21-25 Dec 19- Jan 6 Jan 16 Feb 13 Feb 20 April 3 - 10 May 29 June 1 180 

REEF-SUNSET UNIFIED  Aug 10 Sept 5 N/A Nov 11 Nov 21-25 Dec 19 - Jan 6 Jan 16 Feb 13 Feb 20 April 3 - 10 May 29 June 1 180 

 

KCOE SPED - Shelly Baird 
 

Aug 10 Sept 5 N/A Nov 11 Nov 21-25 Dec 19- Jan 6 Jan 16 Feb 13 Feb 20 April 3 - 10 May 29 June 2 180 

ALT ED – JC Montgomery July 5 Sept 5 N/A Nov 11 Nov 24-25 Dec 19 – Jan 2 Jan 16 N/A Feb 20 April 3 - 10 May 29 June 28 231 

Kings County Office of Education 
Kings County Schools 

Calendar for School Year 2022-2023 

25



 
 

BOARD ACTION ITEM 
 

 

DATE:     April 13, 2022 

 

 

TOPIC: Approval of the Kings County Office of Education 

A-G Completion Improvement Grant Plan.  

 

ISSUE: One-time funding provided to county offices of 

education, school districts, charter schools, and state 

special schools to increase or improve services for 

unduplicated pupils to improve A-G eligibility, 

including information about the number of pupils 

identified for opportunities to retake courses. 

 

BACKGROUND: A-G Completion Improvement Grant Program 

provides additional supports to help increase the 

number of California high school pupils, 

particularly unduplicated pupils, who graduate from 

high school with A-G eligibility requirements 

completed for admission to the California State 

University and the University of California. 

 

RESOURCE: Joy Santos  

 Assistant Superintendent, Educational Services 

  joy.santos@kingscoe.org  

 559-589-7068 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Recommend that the Kings County Board of 

Education approve the Kings County Office of 

Education’s A-G Completion Improvement Grant 

Plan.  

 

26

mailto:joy.santos@kingscoe.org


A-G Completion Improvement Grant Plan 

Local Educational Agency (LEA) Name Total Grant Allocation 

Kings County Office of Education $150,000.00 
 
Plan Descriptions 
 
A description of how the funds will be used to increase or improve services for foster youth, low-income students, and English learners to improve 
A-G eligibility 
Following is a description of how the funds will be allocated to increase or improve services for foster youth, low-income students, and English 
learners to improve A-G eligibility: 
 
1) A–G Completion Improvement Grant Program Access Grants: Allocated to a local education agency (LEA) having an overall A-G completion 
rate of less than 67 percent. 
 
2) Expanding access to coursework to satisfy A-G course requirements for all students while prioritizing unduplicated students: 
a) Contracted services with Kings County Office of Education, Educational Services department to set up processes and coach colleagues to 
support student access concerning A-G coursework. This work includes providing teacher and student support with progress monitoring to deliver 
interventions or support before students become 
overwhelmed or frustrated. 100% of the students at J.C. Montgomery are low-income / unduplicated students. 
 
3) A–G Completion Improvement Grant Program Learning Loss Mitigation Grants: A-G Learning Loss Mitigation Grants shall be used to allow 
pupils who receive a grade of "D," "F," or "Fail" in an A-G approved course in the spring semester of 2020 or the 2020-21 school year to retake 
those A-G courses. 
a) Developing comprehensive advising plans and pupil supports, including tutoring programs 
a1) Plan to retake courses: 
*The Transition Specialist will run monthly student reports to obtain current student course completion. 
*Support from Kings County Office of Education, Educational Services department to design scaffolding practices and remediation programs that 
meet the needs of all students. 
a2) Plan to allow for credit recovery (only after 1st priority to retake course has been met): 
*The Transition Specialist will run monthly student reports to obtain current student course completion. 
*Support will be provided from the Kings County Office of Education, Educational Services department to help reteach material and scaffold 
learning for students as needed to recover credits. 
 
 
 
 

27



 
A description of the extent to which all students, including foster youth, low-income students, and English learners, will have access to A-G courses 
approved by the University of California. 
Following is a description of the extent to which all students, including foster youth, low-income students, and English learners, will have access to 
A-G courses approved by the University of California: 
 
1) All students at J.C. Montgomery school have access to 100% of A-G-approved courses. These courses are provided through Edgenuity, a 
University of California, Office of the President approved provider. 
a) Students can test out of courses, should this be a part of their individualized education plan. 
 
2) In providing contracted services, we will work to build a multi-tiered support system (MTSS) for students who are a) struggling with their 
courses, b) need to retake courses, and c) those who need to recover courses. 
 
 
 

 
The number of students who were identified for opportunities to retake A-G approved courses in which they received a “D”, “F”, or “Fail” grade in the 
2020 spring semester or the 2020-21 school year and a description of the method used to offer the opportunity retake courses. 
Number of Students: 88 

Following is a description of the method used to offer the opportunity to retake courses: 
 
1) J.C. Montgomery school is a court school located inside a juvenile detention center. As such, the number of students fluctuates. In 2020-21, 
students had limited opportunity to take courses with direct instruction from teachers. Edgenuity helped provide A-G course access to students 
needing to retake failed courses. 
a) The Transition Specialist will run student reports monthly to obtain current student course completion. 
b) Support from Kings County Office of Education, Educational Services department to design scaffolding practices and remediation programs that 
meet the needs of all students. 
 
2) Shelly Baird School has a limited number of students on a diploma track. Edgenuity helped provide A-G course access to students needing to 
retake failed courses. 
a) Student progress monitored via their Individualized Student Plan (IEP) 
b) Students can complete A-G courses if written into their Individualized Student Plan (IEP). 
c) Support from Kings County Office of Education, Educational Services department to design scaffolding practices and remediation programs that 
meet the needs of all students. 
 
 
 

 

28



A description of how the plan and described services, and associated expenditures, if applicable, supplement services in the Local Control and 
Accountability Plan and Learning Recovery Plan. 
Following is a description of how the plan, the described services, and associated expenditures, if applicable, supplement services in the Local 
Control and Accountability Plan and Learning Recovery Plan: 
 
1) Goal 1, Action 4: Focus on students' basic needs for engagement and maintain high expectations for student achievement - Curriculum Support 
 
2) Goal 2, Action 1: Provide a positive, safe, secure, and engaging learning environment that supports the social-emotional and mental health 
issues of our students. Strengthen parent engagement in the learning, rehabilitation, and success of students. This includes social-emotional 
support as a part of the MTSS (Multi-Tiered System of Support) system. 
 
Providing multifaceted student support to help those in danger of not passing their A-G courses and creating systems to provide intervention 
support all align with the goals within the LCAP. 
 
 
 
 

 
Plan Expenditures 
 
Programs and services to increase or improve A-G completion Planned Expenditures 

Contracted Services from King County Office of Education, Education Services Department 150,000.00 
 

29



 
 

BOARD DISCUSSION ITEM 
 

 

DATE:     April 13, 2022 

 

 

TOPIC: First Reading of Board Policy/Administrative 

Regulation 5141.52 

 

ISSUE: In accordance with Education Code 215, the 

governing board shall review, at minimum every 

fifth year, its policy on pupil suicide prevention and, 

if necessary, update its policy. 

 

BACKGROUND: In accordance with Education Code 215, the 

governing board or body of a local educational 

agency that serves pupils in grades 7 to 12, 

inclusive, shall, before the beginning of the 2017–

18 school year, adopt, at a regularly scheduled 

meeting, a policy on pupil suicide prevention in 

grades 7 to 12, inclusive. The policy shall be 

developed in consultation with school and 

community stakeholders, school-employed mental 

health professionals, and suicide prevention experts 

and shall, at a minimum, address procedures 

relating to suicide prevention, intervention, and 

postvention. 

 

RESOURCE: Joy Santos  

 Assistant Superintendent, Educational Services 

  joy.santos@kingscoe.org  

 559-589-7068 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: This policy and administrative regulations was 

recently reviewed and revised. Discussion item – 

First Reading. No action is necessary. 

30

mailto:joy.santos@kingscoe.org


31



32



33



34


	Minutesof030922
	DisclosureOfCollectiveBargainingAgreements
	JCMontgomerySchoolCalendar2021-22
	KCOECalendarPacket2022-23
	Cover Sheet for Board agenda item - 22-23 calendar packet
	KCOE Calendar Packet 22-23
	Calendar packet cover sheet
	Calendar Table of Contents
	22-23 Work Day Calendar
	work year calendar updates 22-23 FINAL
	Baird School Calendar 22-23 Final
	JCM School Calendar 22-23 final
	Kings Kids Infant Program Calendar 22-23 final
	State Preschool Calendar 22-23 FINAL
	FRC Calendar 22-23 fINAL
	Summary Calendar 22-23





